

From: <DHilliard@wrf.com>
To: J4.J4(CHUIE)
Date: 5/21/98 4:41pm
Subject: Time Domain Corporation - STA

Carl:

The STA request I mentioned in my voice mail this afternoon was filed May 5, 1998, requesting authority near Solvang, CA, for May 25 - 28 in order to demo some technology at the ultra-wideband conference sponsored by the University of Southern California and the U.S. Army Research Center. I believe that Karen Rackley of OET will be attending that conference. If you need a copy of the stamped duplicate, please let me know and I'll get it to you right away.

Thanks.

David Hilliard
202-429-7058